Republic of the Philippines
Department of Education
CORDILLERA ADMINISTRATIVE REGION
Wangal, La Trinidad, Benguet

REGIONAL MEMORANDUM SR

To: Schools Division Superintendents
Division Information Technology Officers/ ICT Coordinators JUN 1 6 20;66

+£C M

From:

Office of the Regional Director
Date: June 15, 2016

SUBJECT: MONITORING OF THE CONDUCT OF DIVISION ICT LITERACY TRAINING OF TRAINERS

1. With the conducted National Training of Trainers on ICT Literacy at the DepEd CAR NEAP
Hall last December 14-16, 2015, the regional office through the ICT Unit will monitor the
conduct of ICT Literacy Training of Trainers in the division level.

2. Relative to this, the Schools Division Offices through the Information Technology Officers/
ICT Coordinators are requested to submit the schedule/s of conduct of the said training of
trainers through http://deped.in/cardivtot.
This Office appreciates the submission of the said schedules two weeks before the conduct.

4. For information and compliance.
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